

Nikhil has been associated with the intellectual property area for the last 7 years, beginning as a patent analyst in 2010, additionally filled in as senior patent analyst and team lead in separately in years.

He has extensive experience with engineering as he graduated in Electronics & Communication and he comprehends the need of research work in operation under intellectual property area. His way to deal with work begins with an emphasis on our customers, and nature of our administration is a best need in all discourse about the work.

Nikhil is focused on the most elevated norms of polished methodology in the business and he means to guarantee that those standard and qualities are gone through each part of work.

Educational Background

- Bachelor's degree in Electronics and communications engineering

Work Experience

- **Partner & IP Technical consultant at Wissen Research** (2017 & onwards)
- **Head of Operations at LogicApt Informatics Pvt. Ltd.** (2014-2017)
- **Team Lead at IDS InfoTech Ltd.**(2013)
- **Sr. patent analyst at IDS InfoTech Ltd.** (2012-2013)
- **Patent Analyst at TT Consultants** (2010-2011)

Honors & Awards

Article won at crowd sourced prior art search service (Article One partners)

Honor date Mar 2012 honor issuer Article One Partner

Honor description Winners of dev 1128 patent invalidation study.